

STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson Street SE • P.O. Box 41449 • Olympia, Washington 98504 (360) 407-9277 • e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov • www.sbcc.wa.gov

BUILDING, FIRE, and PLUMBING CODES COMMITTEE SUMMARY MEETING MINUTES

LOCATION: In response to the Governor's Emergency Proclamation, there was no physical location.

MEETING DATE: February 17, 2022

Members in Attendance: Andrew Klein, Chair; Micah Chappell; Corey Wilker

<u>Staff In Attendance</u>: Stoyan Bumbalov, Managing Director; Krista Braaksma; John McEntyre; Ray Shipman; Annette Haworth

Visitors Present: Andrea Smith, Jed Scheuermann, Kerry Sutton, Ron Perkerewicz, Zachary Tuck

Agenda Items	Committee Actions/Discussion
1. Welcome and Introductions	Meeting called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Andrew Klein, Committee Chair. Everyone was welcomed and roll was called. A quorum of the Committee was present.
2. Review and Approve Agenda	The <u>agenda</u> was approved as written.
3. Review and Approve Minutes	The minutes of the <u>September 16, 2021</u> , meeting were approved as written.
 4. TAG Reports on Significant Changes and Existing Amendments 2021 IRC 2021 IBC / 2021 IEBC 2021 UPC 	Micah Chappell, IRC TAG Chair, reviewed the IRC Existing Amendments report and noted the TAG recommendation were in the last column of the report. He also indicated that parts of the IRC were also being reviewed by the Energy Code TAG and those areas were noted on the report.
	It was moved and seconded to forward the IRC Existing Amendments recommendations report to the SBCC for review. Motion passed.
	Micah Chappell reviewed the 2021 IRC Significant Changes report and noted the TAG recommendations were in the last column of the report. He also noted the IRC TAG wasn't able to complete their review and wanted to review Chapter 8 and Chapter 9.
	It was moved and seconded to maintain the 2018 amendment language for 802.3. Motion passed.
	It was moved and seconded to maintain the 2018 amendment language for 802.6. Motion passed.

	Chapter 9 areas of concern were reviewed and discussed.
	It was moved and seconded to accept the recommendations made for Chapter 9. Motion passed.
	It was moved and seconded to forward the 2021 IRC Significant Changes recommendations report to the SBCC for review. Motion passed.
	Andrew Klein, IBC TAG Chair, reviewed the IBC Existing Amendments report.
	It was moved and seconded to forward the IBC Existing Amendments recommendations report to the SBCC for review. Motion passed.
	Andrew Klein, IBC TAG Chair, reviewed the 2021 IBC Significant Changes report.
	It was moved and seconded to forward the 2021 IBC Significant Changes recommendations report to the SBCC for review. Motion passed.
	Andrew Klein, IBC TAG Chair, reviewed the IEBC Existing Amendments report.
	It was moved and seconded to forward the IEBC Existing Amendments recommendations report to the SBCC for review. Motion passed.
	Andrew Klein, IBC TAG Chair, reviewed the 2021 IEBC Significant Changes report. Stoyan Bumbalov noted he was conducting research on 306.7.6 – Accessible Route – to determine when this was adopted in Washington State.
	It was moved and seconded to forward the 2021 IEBC Significant Changes recommendations report to the SBCC for review. Motion passed.
	Corey Wilker, UPC TAG Chair, explained the TAG's process and reviewed the UPC Existing Amendments report.
	It was moved and seconded to forward the UPC Existing Amendments recommendations report to the SBCC for review. Motion passed.
	Corey Wilker, UPC TAG Chair, reviewed the 2021 UPC Significant Changes report.
	It was moved and seconded to forward the 2021 UPC Significant Changes recommendations report to the SBCC for review. Motion passed.
5. Other Business	None
6. Adjourn	Meeting was adjourned at 9:51 a.m.